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M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Fwd: Order for The Karri Clinic 16/09/2017

1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 16 September 2017 at 17:57

To: Viamed HMUK <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------

From: Charlotte <charlotte@thekarriclinic.co.uk>
Date: 16/09/2017 15:05 (GMT+00:00)

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Order for The Karri Clinic 16/09/2017

Good afternoon,

Please can | place an order for The Karri Clinic for the following items -

1. Suction bags 3L for bodyjet — Item Code 57187
2. Disposable cannulas 3.8mm, 30cm length — Item Code 1500125
3. WAL applicators — Item Code 500001 — x 1

We have ordered from you in the past so | believe we hold an account with you. If we don't,
could you please send us a proforma invoice.

Our address for billing and delivery purposes is-
The Karri Clinic

Suite 2

Albion Mills

Albion Lane

Willerby

East Yorkshire

HU10 6DN

Many thanks.
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Kind Regards,

Charlotte

The Karri Clinic
Suite 2, Albion Mills
Willerby

HU10 6DN

The Karri Clinic, a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales, registered number 08472103.

This e-mail and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended addressee(s) only. The unauthorised use, disclosure or copying
of this e-mail, or any information it contains is prohibited and could, in certain circumstances, be a criminal offence. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify info@thekarriclinic.co.uk immediately and delete this message from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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